

Nicholas Fox
Senior Project Manager
Neoen Australia Pty Ltd
570 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

04/04/2025

Subject: Culcairn Solar Farm - Accommodation and Employment Strategy

Dear Mr Fox

I refer to your request for approval of the updated Accommodation and Employment Strategy (V6, dated 12 February 2025). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Accommodation and Employment Strategy has been prepared in consultation with Greater Hume Council. The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the Development Consent (SSD-10288).

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Accommodation and Employment Strategy (V6, dated 12 February 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the strategy and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Keren Halliday on 02 8289 6444.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Iwan Davies".

Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

